Dotson, Michael (UTC)

From: Accounting <Accounting@discoverstarline.com>
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 6:23 PM

To: Dotson, Michael (UTQ)

Cc: Terry Marx; Thomas Casazza

Subject: RE: Adding trade name of A & A Motorcoach

Mike — Yes, please cancel the CH-224 for A & A Motorcoach Inc
Judy

Judith Wright

Accountant

Starline Luxury Coaches
Wheatland Express

9801 Martin Luther King Jr. Way §.
Seattle, WA 98118

206-763-5817

Fax 206-357-2943
accounting@discoverstarline.com

From: Terry Marx

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 12:55 PM

To: Accounting <Accounting@discoverstarline.com>
Subject: FW: Adding trade name of A & A Motorcoach

From: Dotson, Michael (UTC) [mailto:mdotson@utc.wa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 12:50 PM

To: Terry Marx <Terry@discoverstarline. com>

Subject: Adding trade name of A & A Motorcoach

Hello, I'm processing your application to add the trade name of A & A Motorcoach to your current Certificate and | had a
few clarification guestions. You are not acquiring their Charter/Excursion Certificate correct, you just want to add the
name to your current Certificate? If you are the new owners of that company, could you please let me know if | can
cancel it their Certificate CH-2247 They still have active insurance on file with us, and if they are no longer in service |
would like to follow-up with the insurance company, and get their account closed out.

Thanks

Mike Dotson

Transportation Specialist 3

Licensing Services

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
PH: 360-664-1223

FAX: 360-586-1181



